Bethlehem Lutheran Church Council Minutes May 16, 2023

	Title	Title Council Meeting		President	Mary Bliesmer		
Pu	rpose				Secretary	Bob Ihrig	
Dat		2		Time	7:00 pm	Location	Grounds for Joy
Meeting		Start	Stop	Total Time			Council Members/Guests
		7:00 pm	8:25 pm	1 hr 25 min			
Council Members Terms of Office				Present	Absent	Position	
1.Mary Bliesmer2022-2023					X		President
Image Direction Image Direction 2. Jason Bruns 2022-2023			X		President-Elect		
3. Marie Slotemaker 2022-2023					X		Vice President
					X		Secretary
	Jeremy Carter 2021-2024				X		Treasurer
	ron Geri		020-2023		21	X	Member at Large
	tt Drew	÷	020-2025		X	<u> </u>	Member at Large
					Λ	X	Member at Large
		Dahlvang			X	Λ	Lead Pastor
					X		Associate Pastor
					X		Guest
TIME					Λ		PRESENTER
7:00 pm	1 Dev	1. Devotions					Mary Bliesmer
7.00 pm	2. Additions to & Approval of the Agenda						Mary Bliesmer
	Mo	<u>tion</u> by B. Ih: h flexibility. A	Wary Diresiner				
	3. Seci	Bob Ihrig					
	Mot	tion by B. Ihr proved.	booming				
		ancial Repor	Jeremy Carter				
	No i	screiny curter					
	Fina						
	5. Lea	Pastor Jay Dahlvang					
	A. Thank You: Council acknowledged for positive leadership during a						
	year of many events (pastoral call, capital campaign, new BLC						
	Congregational Coordinator, budget conerns). Thanks to leadership						
	of President Mary Bliesmer & service of Member-at-Large Aaron						
	р	Geringer.					
	B. <u>LSS Lease</u> : Positive news regarding future LSS & REACH leases (see Old Business). Thanks to J. Arentson for assistance with LSS						
				and lease renew			
		facilities ma				with LSS	
	C.		•	Center: Inquiry	y regarding ava	ailability of	
				he Learning Ce			
		Counsel pro	operty sale. S	See New Busine	ess for Council	discussion.	
	D.			ditional princip			
				ar of monthly \$			
			Fund increas	sing interest rat	e as of June 1.	See Old	
	Б	Business.	o Endorre	nt Doord amon	lad \$600 ash-1	arching to 15	
	E.			nt Board award June 4 worship			
		individuals.		June 4 worship		cognize these	
		mar, idual).					
	1						1

	A stions I according to famo your 5 more loose for both I CC and the	Dah Uhria
	Action: Lease plan is for a new 5-year lease for both LSS and the	Bob Ihrig
	REACH on same timeline effective August 1. Lease rates for first	
	year will be same as current rate with subsequent 2% increase each	
	year thereafter. Pr. Jay will ask Molly Nelson to send the 2 proposed	
	updated leases to the Council for review before distribution to LSS	
	property manager.	
E.	Nominating Committee Update: The May 14 special BLC meeting	Bob Ihrig
	of the congregation with the required quorum approved 2023-24	
	Council, board & committee members. The Council membership is	
	complete. Vacancies still remain on these boards/committees: 1	
	Stewardship, 3 Finance, 2 Nominating. B. Ihrig will continue to	
	pursue filling these positions.	
F.	Personnel Update: Weekend Janitor Replacement Update:: 2	Bob Ihrig
	individuals originally applied for the position to be available on	C
	August 1. One applicant withdrew prior to interviews. The other	
	applicant was interviewed by R. Beckel & B. Ihrig with positive	
	results. The Personnel Committee approved offering the position to	
	the applicant. Waiting for a response from the applicant.	
G	June 5 Council/Boards/Committees Leadership Retreat Agenda:	Council Members
0.	The meeting will focus on: Implementation of the new 2022-26	
	BLC strategic plan; discussion of ideas for enhanced BLC	
	communications; organizational meetings of boards & committees.	
	The meeting will be held from 5:30-7:30 pm in Grounds for Joy.	
	Pizza dinner and beverages will be served.	
8 Nov	v Business	
	New Member Approval: Motion by Pr. Jay; Second by B. Ihrig to	Mary Bliesmer
A.	approve the following new BLC members: Susan & Jonathan &	Mary Bliesher
	Kjera Arntz; Floyd & Sharalyn Arntz; Taylor Hayenga; David Juliar	
п	& Christine Mehegan. Approved.	Courseil Moushours
В.	Thank You to Departing Council Members: Mary Bliesmer &	Council Members
	Aaron Geringer were thanked for their 3 years of service to the	
	Council.	
C.	Good Counsel Learning Center: Discussion held on Good Counsel	Council Members
	inquiry for space at BLC (see Lead Pastor report). Approval to	
	invite them to visit possible space in Youth Room.	
	Action: J. Bruns will contact Good Counsel. Pr. Jay will visit with	
	A. Wencl about this request and possible use of Youth Room.	
D.	New BLC Directory: A brief discussion was held on the need to	Council Members
	publish a new BLC member directory since the last directory was	
	published in 2013. The pastors will explore options for this during	
	the summer.	
	ext Council Meeting: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 7:00 pm	
	evotions: Jason Bruns	
	ljournment	
<u> </u>	otion to adjourn at 8:25 pm approved.	

Our Mission: Bethlehem is an inviting community that is growing in Christ, loving our neighbors and serving God's world.